	St. Louis Simulation Interest Group (SLS	SIG)
Helping behaviors	Website: <u>https://slsig.github.io</u>	Hindering behaviors
Clarifying	Date: Wed., September 15, 2021 Time: 1:30-2:30 pm Place: Virtual Zoom Online	Blocking
Linking & harmonizing		Rambling
Initiating		Attacking
Keeping 'gates open		Taking over the discussion
Summarizing		Silence – not participating
residina: Kathy Roseland		

Presiding: Kathy Roseland Present: Melissa Ehmke, Beth Hankamer, Greg Jennings, Beth Moore, Nikki Rogers, and Erin Ziegler.

Meeting Minutes

Items	Materials/ Discussion Person	Deliverables /Desired Outcomes
Introduction and Welcome	Kathy Roseland	Welcome extended to all.
Approval of July meeting minutes	Kathy Roseland	 A motion to approve the meeting minutes from Beth Moore 07/14/2021 was made. The motion was then seconded by Greg Jennings. All present voted in favor of the 07/14/2021 meeting minutes.
SSH Simulation Week Activities, Sept. 9-13	Kathy Roseland/ Group Discussion	 A brief discussion was held regarding the activities that are being held for simulation week, such as cakes for employees and free webinars through Gaumard, INACSL, and SSH.
IMSH 2022 Conference details (and other conferences)	Kathy Roseland/ Group Discussion	 IMSH is being held on 1/15-1/192022 in Los Angeles, CA. It will be held in a hybrid mode (in-person and virtual). Classes, presentations, and a CHSE review course will be offered. CHSE review course will be help live only. INACSL will be held on 6/15-6/18/2022. Erin Ziegler discussed her poster presentation at SimOps 2021. The differences in the conferences was then discussed.
Survey results for 2022 meetings	Kathy Roseland/Group Discussion	 The survey from SLSIG was as follows: 4 meetings per year Keep live/Zoom combo 50/50 on hosting meetings 60% want to share info. About their sim lab Want more guest speakers Would like to tour other sim labs 80% said no to leadership

items	Materials/ Discussion Person	Deliverables /Desired Outcomes
Open Positions for 2022 and New Members	Kathy Roseland/Group Discussion	 Needs and roles were discussed for the following open SLSIG office positions in 2022: President Vice President IT Tech/Webmaster Send volunteer/nomination names or further questions to Kathy Roseland. Official nomination and voting will be at the November meeting. New members are always welcome, so feel free to invite others to the meetings to increase networking opportunities/membership.
Mini-Sun (Laerdal) Update	Beth Moore/Melissa Ehmke	 The Mini-SUN has been cancelled for 2021. It is anticipated to occur in early/mid 2022.
What's New in your Simulation Lab?	Open to group	 SSM's new simulated ventilator MBU's new defibrillator SLU's new MockTech IV connectors <u>Mochtech IV Trainer - Home</u> SIUE's new PYXIS and Debriefing for Meaningful Learning (DML) method implementation Cleaning procedures discussed-COVID related SLU discussed new/revised room situation Cancelling sims due to COVID Laerdal task trainers (switching to another company and less cost)
Need Information needed (please send to Kathy for distribution and/or posting to SLSIG's website)	Open to group	 Pricing information needed on charges for space/resources usage Ideas for training new adjuncts in the sim lab Job role descriptions and titles
Meetings in 2021	Resources-Group	 September 28, 2021 (Laerdal Virtual Mini- SUN) <u>Simulation User Network (SUN) Laerdal</u> <u>Medical</u> November 17, 2021
Next meeting(s)	Kathy Roseland	 11/17/21 1:30-3:30PM Via zoom (zoom information to be sent to group prior to the meeting). In-person meetings will be considered (if allowed).
Meeting Adjourned	Kathy Roseland	The meeting was adjourned at 2:25 pm